



# Guy Gilboa

 ggilboa@gmail.com

 0526864924

 [linkedin.com/in/guygilboa](https://www.linkedin.com/in/guygilboa)

## Summary

I'm a software professional with more than 15 years of experience in desktop applications, web applications, and cloud-based solutions.

I enjoy taking part in all aspects of the application including design, architecture, and development.

I'm a strong team player and a high motivator for my development teams.

I'm a fast learner of new technologies and enjoy it.

During my career, I have experience with many programming languages as C#, Node.JS, Python, Angular.JS, Angular, and Javascript.

Also, I'm Extremely knowledgeable with hands-on experience in Databases like MSSQL, MySQL, Oracle, Redis, and MongoDB.

I'm experienced with Docker, Kubernetes, Serverless, and many other cloud solutions in both AWS, Azure and GCP.

## Experience

### Senior Software Engineer

Taboola

Apr 2021 - Present (1 year 5 months +)

Develop our codebase that is deployed across tens of thousands of our clients.

Leading the front end development of one of our strategic products.

Technologies: JavaScript, TypeScript, Java, React, Docker, Kubernetes.

### Director of R&D

REACH

Aug 2020 - Apr 2021 (9 months)

### Senior Software Engineer

REACH

Jul 2018 - Aug 2020 (2 years 2 months)

We are building Document collaboration, e-signature, web conferencing, and ID verification solution all through customers browser.

I'm developing and designing dockerized microservices with Python, Node.JS, and Angular hosted in AWS and Azure.

- AWS cloud solutions - RDS, EKS, CloudFormations, S3, Rekognition
- Azure cloud solutions - AKS, Cognitive services, Application insights
- Image processing using python
- Video,/Audio, Screen sharing with WebRTC protocol
- MySql, MongoDB
- Web Sockets
- CI/CD tools - Jenkins, Helm



## Development Team Lead

### Matrix

Apr 2010 - Jul 2018 (8 years 4 months)

Leading the architecture of existing and new services into scalable and robust infrastructures, and building blocks using advanced technologies.

Responsibility for an end to end development and execution - from design to production.

Examining the requirements of new technologies, implementing, architecting creative solutions to accomplish business goals.

Hands-On Development – Azure Functions, Cosmos DB, Node.JS, Python, ASP.Net MVC



## Development Team Lead

### Taldor

2006 - 2010 (5 years)

Hands on full stack team leader (CSS, HTML, Asp.Net, SQL Server, Oracle)

Managing team of 5 developers end to end including Architecture, Details Design, Code Review.

Developed client framework to work with XML DOM (Add,Update,Delete) and XMLHttpRequest before jquery and client framework were born.



## Software Engineer

### Ness Digital Engineering

2005 - 2006 (2 years)

C#, ASP.Net Senior Engineer

I've been part of a big project with more than 70 developers from various companies for the ministry of justice in Israel.

I designed and developed some of the core solutions in this project.



## Software Engineer

### Microsoft

2004 - 2005 (2 years)

Software developer.

using asp.net, SQL server



## Software Engineer

### Nipendo

2003 - 2004 (2 years)

C++, C# Engineer of B2B solutions.

Designing and building desktop applications

## Education



## Bar-Ilan University

Bsc, Computer Science

2001 - 2004